od: RS PRG Customer Service <rs.prgcustomerservice@medtronic.com>
Odeslano: 29. fijna 2018 13:16

Komu: I

Kopie: Huraj, Martin

Pfedmét: RE: 6161522771 [EXTERNAL] Objednavka 2181826924 - fakturace
Dobry den,

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku. Timto e-mailem potvrzujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky pod refere¢nim
Cislem: 6161522771

Celkova castka bez DPH: 243.000,00 K¢

Cislo objedndavky: 2181826924

V ptipadé jakychkoliv otazek, nevahejte prosim kontaktovat:
zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com

Nové objedndvky prosime posilat na:
objednavky@medtronic.com

S pozdravem,

M edtronic Czechia s.r.o.

zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com
medtronic.com | Facebook | Linkedln | Twitter | YouTube

FURTHER, TOGETHER

From:

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:51 PM

To: RS SSC Czechia <rs.sscczechia@medtronic.com>

Subject: 6161522771 [EXTERNAL] Objednavka 2181826924 - fakturace

Tento email byl vytvotfen automaticky programem PDFCreator.
www.pdfforge.org

Dobry den,

prosim o zaslani potvrzeni prijeti (akceptace) objednavky (viz. pfiloha) s celkovou ¢astkou zpét na tento mail

Dékuiji.

S pozdravem,

Dokumentatorka



Tel.: +420 532 23 2722

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information tansmitted by this email is proprietary to
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the imdlinal or entity to which it is addressed, and magtain
information that is private, privileged, confideadtor exempt from disclosure under applicable IHwou
are not the intended recipient or it appears thatrhail has been forwarded to you without propgharity,
you are notified that any use or disseminatiorhed information in any manner is strictly prohilaitén
such cases, please delete this mail from your dscdro view this notice in other languages you aitimer

select the following link or manually copy and paste link into the address bar of a web browser:
http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com




